

28 August 2023

RSSAC Caucus RSS Security Incident Reporting WP Call #5 Chat Transcript

18:06:50 From Andrew McConachie - ICANN Org To Everyone:

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1x0HNYp8b9ejo7TV7T08Yrjnn88S1KR7rF8ABQFBMDs/edit>

18:06:57 From Andrew McConachie - ICANN Org To Everyone:

Draft materiality test

18:21:51 From Naveed To Everyone:

Apologies for my ignorance, but is it intentional to use root zone in some points and root servers in other points?

18:23:01 From Hafiz Farooq To Everyone:

I want to write

18:25:18 From Ken Renard To Everyone:

i think the framework is more of "what to report"

18:25:33 From Wes Hardaker To Everyone:

@naveed: we are really concentrating on the root server system as a whole, which is made up of the root zone, the root-servers.net zone and the many servers and organizations that contribute to its operation. So, "yes" but we do need to be clear at all times which we mean and the final wording needs to be very precise about what we're talking about in each case, so thanks for pointing it out and if any point you think the wording is wrong for some sentence, definitely point it out.

18:27:57 From Naveed To Everyone:

@Wes Hardaker Thanks

18:29:17 From Naveed To Everyone:

I would recommend having an incident reporting portal or tool between root servers